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Matilda Sanders 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 201210:57 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/14/201210:54:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120086-TX -120138-TX . 
Filename 1Path: 120086-120138 First Time Violation Consummating Order PER 06112012.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Thank you, 

FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCEDiamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk \I ~Admlllistrati"eD PartietD Co.samer 
Office of General Counsel DOCUMENT NO. D32.\Q-l'2.. 
Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION: 
Email: diwillia@Qsc.stateJl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 
NAME 

~nced Communications Southeast, Inc, 
AireWire, Inc, 
cal1VRS 
Comtech21 ,J,g: 
EarthLink Business 
Global Re~onse CO!:Eoration 
International Network Solutions, LLC 
Latin American Nautilus U,S.A, Inc. 
Legacy Global Telecom 
Likwid Communications Inc. 
Mountain Communications. LLC 
~TALK.COM, INC, 
I Novus Communications. Inc,
I 

~el LLC d/b/a Alodiga 
Telco EXEerts, LLC 
Teleconnect LLC 
The Boeing ComEan~ 

COMPANY 
CODE 

-
.~-~,~ 

TY050 
TY040 
TX759 
TX698 
TX049 
TYOIO 
TA063 
TY048 
TYOl6 
TY015 
TX977 
TX566 
TY021 
TY045 
TY020 
TX737 

ADDRESS 
INEMAIL 

MASTER
ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbrooks(a)itoonline,com No 
mwilliams@aire~ire.com I No - ­
info@.NeedInterEreter,com No 

---. ­
support@comtech21 ,com No 

.Ilfoley(a)corp,earthlink,com No 
stephen~globalresponse,com No 

kkirkeide@ins-us.net 
 i No 

JPatterson@lanautilus,com 
 No 

reneesanders78@gmail.com 
 No 

chris@golikwid,com 
 No 

Isisler(a)4-procom,com 
 No 

kenneth.hosfeldt@nettalk.com 
 No 

gabriel@terranovus,net 
 No 

dalonso(tvopextel.com 

-~ 


No 

adam@te!coexperts.com 

,.~ 


No 

todds3(ii\cox,net 


,~,-.-~-

lois,cule@boeing.com I~~ 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03900-12 (EmaillD = 763875) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03900-12 (4 118S.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0307-CO-TX 
makes Order 
PSC-12-0244-PAA-TX 
effective and final; dockets to 
remain open. 

Yes 

6/15/2012 
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Matilda Sanders esc-'~-o~yy-eAtj ;Ix 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday. May 18.201210:11 AM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/18/201210:08:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120086·TX 
Filename I Path: 120087 ·120138.first. viol.clec.per.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND 

COLLECTION COSTS. AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY 


ASSESSMENT FEES. OR CANCELLING CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE 

TELEQOMM\,JNICATIONS SERVICES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161 (12). 


FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 


Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk \I 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION "'­

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS-­
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. TY049 isaacs(ajisg-telecom,com No
Aire Wire, Inc, 

I TY050 I mwilliams(ajairewire.com No_.
All American Telecom, Inc. TX996 tom(ajtelecomgroup,com No 
American Dial Tone, Inc. TX274 regulatorv@telecomgroup.com 

-
No 

Bellerud Communications, LLC TX464 tom@telecomgroup,com No 
".~ 

callVRS TY040 info@Needlnterpreter,com No 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com No 
Comtech21, LLC TX759 support@comtech21.com No 
EarthLink Business TX698 pfoley@corp.earthlink.com No 
Global Response Corporation TX049 stephensl{j)globalresponse.com No 
International Network Solutions, LLC TYOIO kkirkeide@ins-us.net No 
Latin American Nautilus U.S.A Inc, TA063 lPatterson@lanautilus.com No 
Legacy Global Telecom TY048 reneesanders78(ajgmail.com No 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 tom@telecomgroup,com No 
Likwid Communications Inc. TYOl6 chris(ajgolikwid.com No 
Mountain Communications, LLC TY015 Isisler@4-procom.com No 
NET T ALKCOM, INC, TX977 kenneth,hosfeld@nettalk,com No 
Novus Communications, Inc, TX566 gabriel@terranovus,net No I 

Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY021 dalonso@opextel,com No 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc, TX857 Imartin(ajpacwes1.com No 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc, TX526 stnIW4stn,com No 
StarVox Communications, Inc, TX946 cmckeeIWstarvox,com No 
Telco Experts, LLC TY045 adam@.telcoexperts,com No 
Teleconnect LLC TY020 todds3@cox,net No 
Terra Telecommunications Corp, TX677 idickey@terratelecom,net No 
The Boeing Company TX737 lois,cule(ajboeing,com I No 

Printed on 5/2112012 at 12:16:55 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03191-12 (EmaillD = 860426) 

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

DOCUMENT NO. 

03191-12 (10 pgs.) 

DESCRIPTION 

PAA Order PSC-12-0244-PAA-TX 
imposing penalties and collection costs, 
requiring payment of delinquent RAFs, or 
cancelling certificates to provide 
telecommunications services for violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161(12), FAC; order to 
become final and effective on issuance of 
a CO; if order becomes final, dockets to 
be closed administratively on receipt of 
imposed penalty and cost of collection, 
together totalling $500, and any RAFs, 
including PII, from each entity or on 
cancellation of certificates; protests due 
6/11/12. 

5/21/2012 




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 120086- TX Date Docketed: 04/18/2012 Title: Comp7iance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8779, issued 
to Mountain Communications , LLC, for apparent first - time 
violation of Rule 25-4. 0161 , F.A . C. , Regulatory Assessment 

Company : Mountain Communications , LLC Fees ; Telecommun ications. Companies. 

Official Fi7ing Date: ____ _ Expiration : 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM APA CLK OED ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SRC 
( "() " indicates OPR) X I X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A18(a);A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart , 8 Casey [QJ Current CASR revision level 

7 Pnlk 
1. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation 
2. Consummating Order if No Protest 
3. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Robinson 8. 
9 . 

OCRs 10. 
11 . 
12. 
13. 
14 . 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18 . 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22 . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case : 31. 

32. 
Fu77 Commission Commission Panel 33. - -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. - - 35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 05/11/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . 

Staff Counsel 39 . 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre ean ng_ 0 1cer h ff . 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I I X 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Commissioners 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

l l l l 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

Approved: 
Date: 05/11/2012 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

05/ 18/ 2012 
06/ 08/ 2012 
07/31/ 2012 


